Clty of Cartersville

P 0 L D E P A RT M E N T

Memorandum

To . Dan Porta, City Manager

From : Chief Frank L. McCann

Date : May 30, 2024

Ref : Purchase of three 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe police packages, eight 2024 Chevrolet

Silverado 1500 police packages, and three 2024 Jeep Grand Cherokees.

| am requesting approval to purchase three 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe police package vehicles, eight
2024 Chevrolet Silverado1500 police packages, and three 2024 Jeep Grand Cherokees. These
vehicles will replace older vehicles in our fleet and will be used to fill six new sworn officer
positions for the FY 2024/2025 budget year. These vehicles will be paid for out of the general
fund. The cost of these vehicles is $648,448.40. However, | am requesting an additional
$14,000.00 per vehicle to equip these vehicles with lights, sirens, and radios, etc. The total cost
of the vehicles and equipment will not exceed $844,448.40. The vehicles will be purchased from
the following dealerships:

Wilson County Motors 2024 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 x 8 $388,076.80
Wilson County Motors 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe 4WD x 2 $99,230.40
Wilson County Motors 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe 2WD x 1 $47,483.20
Tutton Jeep 2024 Jeep Grand Cherokee x 3 $113,658.00
Equipment lights, sirens, and radios, etc. $196,000.00
Total $844,448.40

The E-Verify and E-Save documents have been submitted to the police department and are on
file. 1 am requesting your support and recommendation for this purchase.



